
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners
        September 27, 2012


 7:00 P.M.


Notice: A complete audio recording of this meeting can be heard by accessing Fayette
County’s Website at www.fayettecountyga.gov.  Click on “Board of Commissioners,” then
“County Commission Meetings,” and follow the instructions.  The entire meeting or a single
topic can be heard.


                       
The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on September 27, 2012 at 7:00 p.m.
in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Floyd Jones, County Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Chairman Frady called the September 27, 2012 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.  Commissioner
Hearn offered the Invocation and led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


Commissioner Brown moved to accept the Agenda as published.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


[The following is a full transcript of Mr. Charles Oddo’s public comments and subsequent remarks, as requested by


Commissioner Steve Brown.  This transcript begins at 7:03:40 of the recording.]


County Clerk Floyd Jones: We’ve got two speakers.  The first is Charles Oddo.


Chairman Herb Frady: Alright, Mr. Oddo.  If there is anybody out there that don’t know Mr. Oddo, he’s onboard, coming
into the County Commission as a Commissioner in January.







Minutes
September 27, 2012
Page Number 2


Charles Oddo: Thank you and good evening, Commissioners.  Commissioner Frady, and Commissioner Hearn,
Commissioner Horgan, on behalf of Commissioners Allen McCarty and Steve Brown, and incoming Commissioners
Randy Ognio and David Barlow and myself, Charles Oddo, and on behalf of the citizens of Fayette County, we would
like to publically thank you for allowing us the opportunity to participate in the selection of the next County Administrator.
The two current commissioners and the three incoming commissioners have been earnestly search in replacement to
fill Jack Krakeel’s big shoes.  It is not a task that we’ve taken lightly.  It goes without saying that the next Board of
Commissioners must have a good working relationship with the next County Administrator, and that we form a team that
will benefit the entire county.  By your unselfish action, you’ve allowed the new Board of Commissioners to form its team.
Fayette County will benefit as a whole because you have encouraged the process to proceed.  In the end, we are all
citizens of this great county, which you have acknowledged by your actions.  And again, Commissioner Frady,
Commissioner Hearn, Commissioner Horgan, thank you.


Chairman Frady: Thank you, Chuck, we appreciate that.


Commissioner Brown: Very good.


Chairman Frady: I think it’s the only way to do that, whoever’s coming in here is going to be working for you and not
us.  And if we want anybody to blame we can blame him and not us.  (Laughter) That’s the way it works.  Thank you very
much.


[This transcript ends at 7:05:27 of the recording.]


Randy Ognio: Mr. Randy Ognio commented on Consent Agenda Items 1 and 2 and on New Business Item 1.
Concerning Consent Agenda Item 1, Mr. Ognio questioned the budget adjustment and how the budget figures calculate.
Concerning Consent Agenda Item 2, Mr. Ognio was concerned about the broad authority released to one person.
Concerning New Business 1, Mr. Ognio questioned why the County was not using its annual waterline contractor to do
the work instead of Scarbrough and Rolander.


CONSENT AGENDA:


Commissioner Brown moved to remove Consent Agenda Items 2 and 7 from the Consent Agenda.  Commissioner
McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


Commissioner Brown moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-9 with the exception of Consent Agenda Items 2 and
7.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


1. Approval of staff’s recommendation to approve final supplemental budget adjustments for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2012, and to close completed capital and CIP projects.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


2. Approval of the Tax Commissioner’s request to adopt Resolution 2012-19, authorizing the Fayette
County Tax Commissioner to make the final determinations to waive, in whole or in part, the collection
of penalties and interest assessed for failure to comply with laws governing the assessment and
collection of ad valorem taxes.







Minutes
September 27, 2012
Page Number 3


Commissioner Brown stated he was concerned about the broad implications associated with allowing the Tax
Commissioner to waive fees without many restrictions.  He pointed out that there was no data supporting the
request and he asked why this action needed to be taken.  He added that when the Board of Commissioners
takes action, it is recorded in a public meeting in front of an audience.  He concluded that he could not support
Resolution 2012-19 since it grants too much ability to waive “anything and everything” and since it could lead
to problems in the future.


Tax Commissioner George Wingo responded that the Georgia State Law supporting Resolution 2012-19 has
been on the books for many years, and that most counties have adopted some form of the resolution.  He said
he requested the authority to waive penalties and interests since he did not want politics involved in the process
and since he wanted to make a judgment without people looking over his shoulder.  Mr. Wingo further pointed
to his history as Tax Commissioner, stating that during the past four years he has collected $1,971,000.00 in
penalties alone that accrued to the benefit of Fayette County, and an additional $239,000.00 in penalties and
interest, with the interest benefitting taxing authorities such as the Board of Commissioners or the Board of
Education.  He acknowledged that there is more than one way to establish the authority he sought, but repeated
he did not want to be in any process with oversight since it involves second-guessing and people going to
Commissioners asking for favors.  He concluded by saying his history over the past 20 years as Tax
Commissioner speaks for itself and that he knew how to properly judge whether penalties  and interest should
be waived.  Discussion followed.      


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Item 2.  Commissioner Hearn seconded the motion.
No discussion followed.  The motion passed 3-2 with Commissioners Brown and McCarty voting in opposition.
A copy of the request and Resolution 2012-19, identified as “Attachment 2", follow these minutes and are made
an official part hereof.


  
3. Approval of the Sheriff’s Office request to amend the Fiscal Year 2013 Overtime Budget for the Criminal


Investigations Division by $54.17 for reimbursement for employees assigned to work with various
federal agencies.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


4. Approval of staff’s request to award Bid #844- High Band Radio to Trans Comm Services, in the amount
of $45,426.25, for the purchase of high band radio equipment and programming services, and
authorization for the Chairman to sign any contract or related documents contingent upon the County
Attorney’s review.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


5. Approval of the disposition of tax refunds as recommended by the Tax Assessor’s Office.  A copy of
the request, identified as “Attachment 5", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Bid #848- Tractor Purchase to Haney Farm & Ranch, Inc.,
in the amount of $20,779.00, for the purchase of a Case IH Farmall tractor with attachments, and
authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract and related documents contingent upon the County
Attorney’s review.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.







Minutes
September 27, 212
Page Number 4


7. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to allow for the installation of permanent buoys
in Lake McIntosh that would mark the Dragon Boat Race course, as requested by the Peachtree City
Rotary Club. 


Commissioner Brown asked if the Rotary Club could install temporary buoys instead of permanent buoys for
the Dragon Boat Race since he worried that the Board would be creating an amenity that would become the
personal race track for a certain entity who wanted it for only one purpose.  He was also concerned that
permanent buoys would restrict the County from some other future use of the lake.


Water System Director Tony Parrott replied that temporary buoys would work, but that permanent buoys would
also provide a course that others with non-motorized water craft, such as canoes or paddle boats, could also
use.  Commissioner Brown asked if there would be other uses for the lake that permanent buoys would interfere
with.  Mr. Parrott replied there would be no other uses for the lake.  Commissioner Brown asked if permanent
buoys would interfere with dredging the lake, and Mr. Parrott replied that the lake was engineered so that it
would not need to be dredged for at least 30 years, if at all.  


Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel added that this issue was first raised by Peachtree City Council
Person Kim Learnard, and that he had met with Mrs. Learnard and a representative of the Peachtree City
Rotary Club who is intimately familiar with the Dragon Boat Race.   He said that, in the future, they may come
to the Board to also ask for consideration to allow a floating dock, which they would pay for, which would
facilitate the loading and unloading of boats in the lake.  Discussion followed. 


Commissioner Horgan moved to approve Consent Agenda Item 7.  Commissioner Brown seconded the motion.
No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 7",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


8. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Chemical Bid #845, for twelve (12) months, to eight
companies who bid on chemicals used by the Fayette County Water System for water treatment, and
authorization for the Chairman to sign any contracts or related documents contingent upon the County
Attorney’s review.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


9. Approval of the September 5, 2012 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting Minutes and the
September 13, 2012 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.


NEW BUSINESS:


1. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to authorize Scarbrough and Rolander
Development, LLC., to extend a 20-inch waterline from Southmill Subdivision to Georgia Highway 85,
in the amount of $21,547.60, and to authorize the Chairman to sign any contract or related documents
contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


Water System Director Tony Parrott reported that over the years, developers in the County sometimes desire
to tie into larger waterlines that may be available.  He explained that while the Water System does not want the
developer to downsize waterlines, the Board has historically taken a position that there should not be a cost
to the developer to extend to a larger line.  He mentioned that, depending on the size of the project, the
developer will pay the Water System either for his share of the cost, or for smaller projects, the Water System







Minutes
September 27, 2012
Page Number 5


would pay the developer for the additional work to tie into larger waterlines.  Mr. Parrott also explained that this
request was based on several problems with wells in the area and due to customer complaints along Padgett
Town Road.  He suggested that at some point in the future there would be the need to install a 20-inch
waterline along Padgett Town Road, and that was the reason his request was to pay Scarbrough and Rolander
to install the 20-inch waterline as part of his overall development project.


Commissioner Brown asked why the developer was not asked to pay for the installation of the 20-inch
waterline.  Mr. Parrott replied that the cost of installing the waterline was prohibitive, and that if the developer
was to pay for the waterline, then the subdivision itself would not be developed.  Mr. Parrott concluded that the
Water Committee’s recommendation would help everyone, would not cost much in the scheme of things, and
does not come up very often.


Commissioner Hearn asked if Mr. Parrott was confident the price to install the 20-inch waterline was a “good
one.” Mr. Parrott explained that the price was good.  Commissioner Hearn complimented Mr. Parrott and all
involved staff since the installation would be a good addition to the Water System and since it helps citizens
know that the County is looking past the current day and into the future.


Commissioner Hearn moved to approve the Water Committee’s recommendation to authorize Scarbrough and
Rolander Development, LLC, to extend a 20-inch waterline from Southmill Subdivision to Georgia Highway 85,
in the amount of $21,547.60, and to authorize the Chairman to sign any contract or related documents
contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 9", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


Appointment of a Voting Delegate to the 2012 Legislative Leadership Conference: Interim County Administrator
Jack Krakeel reported that he understood both Commissioners Brown and McCarty would be attending the ACCG
Legislative Leadership Conference in Athens beginning over the weekend and continuing into early next week.  He
continued reporting that staff received a call from the ACCG asking if there is intent on either of the attending
Commissioners to participate in the business session as a voting delegate, and if so, information needed to be provided
to the ACCG in order for credentials to be prepared.  Mr. Krakeel summarized that someone needs to be delegated as
the voting delegate.  Commissioner McCarty agreed to attend the business session and represent Fayette County as
the voting delegate. 


The Board consented to allow Commissioner McCarty to represent Fayette County as its voting delegate at the 2012
Legislative Leadership Conference in Athens.  


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


Attorney Don Comer, who attended the meeting in lieu of County Attorney Scott Bennett, reported that he did not have
a report to provide to the Board.







Minutes
September 27, 2012
Page Number 6


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


Commissioner Hearn: Commissioner Hearn asked Water System Director Tony Parrott asked when the gates would
be shut on Lake McIntosh in order to start filling it with water.  Mr. Parrott replied that the gates would be shut next
month– meaning October.


ADJOURNMENT:
Commissioner Hearn moved to adjourn the September 27, 2012 Board of Commissioners meeting.  Commissioner
McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The September 27, 2012 Board of Commissioners meeting adjourned at 7:29 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
        Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk                                    Herbert Frady, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 11th day of October 2012.


___________________________________
        Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk








AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


October 11, 2012
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


1. Recognition of the Cancer Wellness Walk Committee.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of staff’s recommendation to award Proposal #P838- Emergency
Operations Center (EOC) Architectural Design to Wakefield Beasley &
Associates, in the amount of $162,000.00, for architectural design and
development of bid documents for the proposed EOC and Headquarters, and
to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract and associated documents
contingent upon the Attorney’s review.


2. Approval of staff’s request to transfer $19,000.00 from three Computer
Technology CIP accounts for the Fire, EMS, and Public Safety Departments
into three FY2013 Operations and Maintenance (O&M) budgets-
Communications Services accounts, for the operation of Verizon Wireless
devices supporting the mobile Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) program.


3. Approval of staff’s request to award Bid #846- Conex Box for Burn Building
(Project No. 3270A) to Containers Unlimited, LLC, in the amount of
$31,045.00, for the purchase of a Conex Box for the Training Center’s Burn
Building, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the contract or related
documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


4. Approval of staff’s request to authorize a one-year contract extension with
Tag Grinding Services for short term debris removal during times of extreme
inclement weather or declared county disaster, with said extension to
commence on October 27, 2012, and authorization for the Chairman to sign
the contract or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney’s
review.


5. Approval of staff’s request to submit a new Inert Landfill Permit-by-Rule
application to the Georgia Environmental Division for the purpose of
establishing a new inert landfill on county property.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Herb Frady, Chairman


Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
October 11, 2012
Page Number 2


6. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to place the Lake McIntosh monument at the end of the
cul-de-sac overlooking the pump house and dam at Lake McIntosh.


7. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation to authorize Water System Director Tony Parrott to contact
the Georgia Department of Natural Resources’ Environmental Protection Division requesting a variance from
State Outdoor Water Use Schedules to restrict outdoor watering for any purpose to an odd / even day schedule
and with no outdoor watering permitted on Fridays.


8. Approval of the Water Committee’s recommendation that the Water System will no longer use the Willowbend
Well in Peachtree City as a water source.


9. Approval of the September 27, 2012 Board of Commissioners Minutes.


NEW BUSINESS:


1. Consideration of Resolution 2012-20 authorizing the acquisition of land and easements in Fayette County,
Georgia, by negotiated contract or condemnation pursuant to provisions of O.C.G.A Section 32-3-4 through
Section 32-3-19, for parcels of certain real property identified on the right of way plans for the necessary re-
alignment and bridge construction for Westbridge Road.


2. Consideration of staff’s request to enter into Intergovernmental and Services Franchise Agreements with the
Town of Woolsey that would allow Fayette County to provide stormwater management services to the Town
of Woolsey and to bill residents of the Town of Woolsey for said services, and authorization for the Chairman
to sign the agreements contingent upon the County Attorney’s review.


3. Consideration of reappointment of Brian Cardoza to the Fayette County Public Facilities Authority for another
one-year term commencing November 1, 2012 and ending October 31, 2013.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


ADJOURNMENT:








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Commissioner Robert Horgan


Recognition of the Cancer Wellness Walk Committee.


The Cancer Wellness Walk is a 5K walk that sponsored by many individuals and businesses (including Southern Federal Credit Union), 


and is designed to raise donations for Cancer Wellness at Piedmont Fayette Hospital.   


 


Cancer Wellness at Piedmont Fayette Hospital operates on donations, such as those raised by the Cancer Awareness Walk, and it 


provides those who live with cancer and their loved ones, complementary programs such as Support Groups, Stress Reduction classes, 


Expressive Arts classes, Nutritional and Educational Workshops, and Exercise and Fitness Classes. 


 


During September 2012, the Cancer Wellness Walk Committee raised $57,319.00 which will be donated to Cancer Wellness at Piedmont 


Fayette Hospital. 


 


As the years continue, the Committee will seek to enhance its visibility as it strives to continue raising funds for Cancer Wellness. 


 


At this meeting, the Board will recognize the Cancer Wellness Walk Committee for its fund-raising efforts and will take pictures with the 


participants.


Recognition of the Cancer Wellness Walk Committee who will present a check to Cancer Wellness at Piedmont Fayette Hospital.


Not Applicable


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, October 11, 2012







 
 


RESOLUTION



 
RECOGNIZING THE  


CANCER WELLNESS WALK COMMITTEE 
 
Whereas, today, millions of people are either living with cancer or have experienced cancer; and 
 
Whereas, cancer is a general name for a group of over 100 diseases that have affected the lives of men, women, and 


children throughout Fayette County, the United States, and the world, and 
 
Whereas, those who have experienced cancer, directly or indirectly, are keenly aware of the physical, mental, 


spiritual, societal, and financial setbacks and trials that so easily accompany this illness; and 
 
Whereas, Cancer Wellness at Piedmont Fayette Hospital assists those with cancer, and their loved ones, by 


providing complementary, comprehensive, and professionally-led programs such as Support Groups, 
Stress Reduction classes, Expressive Arts; Nutritional and Educational Workshops, and Exercise and 
Fitness Classes, and 


 
Whereas, Cancer Wellness at Piedmont Fayette Hospital provides these services through partnership with the 


community, whose citizens make large and small donations, with each donation going exclusively to the 
benefit of families and loved ones who are affected by cancer; and 


 
Whereas, the Cancer Wellness Walk Committee, which is comprised of individuals and businesses throughout 


Fayette County, including the Southern Federal Credit Union and some of the graduates of the 2011 
Leadership Fayette Class, sponsors a 5K Cancer Wellness Walk each year to raise donations for The 
Cancer Wellness at Piedmont Fayette Hospital; and 


 
Whereas, during September 2012 the Cancer Wellness Walk Committee raised $56,320.00, thus increasing the 


amount raised in April of 2011 by $16,320.00, with all monies being donated to Cancer Wellness at 
Piedmont Fayette Hospital;  


 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF FAYETTE COUNTY, 
GEORGIA publically recognizes and thanks the  
 


Cancer Wellness Walk Committee of Fayette County 
 
for their past and current contributions on behalf of Cancer Wellness at Piedmont Fayette Hospital, and we call upon all 
Fayette County citizens to support the Cancer Wellness Walk Committee by contributing their time, talents, and treasures, 
or by directly supporting Cancer Wellness at Piedmont Fayette Hospital by calling 770-719-6801. 
 


So recognized this 11th day of October 2012 
 


____________________________________ 
Herbert E. Frady, Chairman 


Fayette County Board of Commissioners 





		Commissioners- Cancer Awareness Walk Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Cancer Awareness Walk Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Robert Horgan


Consideration of reappointment of Brian Cardoza to the Fayette County Public Facilities Authority for another one-year term commencing 


November 1, 2012 and ending October 31, 2013.


The Fayette County Public Facilities Authority was created by special act in 1978.  The first members were appointed in 1999, in 


preparation of the construction of the Fayette County Justice Center and Jail. 


 


Brian Cardoza was first appointed to the Public Facilities Authority in 2009. 


 


This body only meets when needed. 


 


There have been no changes in the process for making appointments, thus staff has processed this request in accordance with 


established practice.


Reappointment of Brian Cardoza to the Fayette County Public Facilities Authority for another one-year term commencing November 1, 


2012 and ending October 31, 2013.


Not Applicable.


Yes Annually


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, October 11, 2012








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Fire and Emergency Services M. Allen McCullough


Approval of staff's request to award Bid #846- Conex Box for Burn Building (Project No. 3270A) to Containers Unlimited, LLC, in the 


amount of $31,045.00, for the purchase of a Conex Box for the Training Center's Burn Building, and authorization for the Chairman to 


sign the contract or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Fayette County's burn building, which was constructed in the mid 1980s, has allowed firefighter training for live fire situations since its 


completion.  During the later part of 2011, it was discovered that the ceiling of the first floor has begun to delaminate, allowing for the 


exposure of steel reinforcement to heat and moisture which causes rusting.  Due to the level of delaminating, and similar problems in the 


basement several years ago, the building will be limited to the training for search and non-fire operations only.  Due to the deteriorating 


condition of the building, Fire and Emergency Services has concluded that money would be better spent on purchasing a Conex Box in 


order to continue fire training.  The Conex Box will be placed on a concrete pad next to the burn building.  It is an 8' by 40' steel shipping 


container, modified with double doors at one end and a 36" full-height opening on the opposite end.  it will have a double-wall burn room 


with fire brick on the floor. 


 


Bid #846 was direct-mailed by the Purchasing Department to 12 vendors and was further extended via the Fayette Daily News, the 


county website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace, and Channel 23.  After only one vendor initially responded to the bid, 


Bid #846 was reissued and only two vendors responded.  The low bidder, Containers Unlimited, is recommended to be awarded Bid 


#846 in the amount of $31,045.00.  


Approval of staff's request to award Bid #846- Conex Box for Burn Building (Project No. 3270A) to Containers Unlimited, LLC, in the 


amount of $31,045.00, for the purchase of a Conex Box for the Training Center's Burn Building, and authorization for the Chairman to 


sign the contract or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funds for this request have been budgeted in Capital Improvements Projects (CIP) Account Number 270-90110-610375-3270A.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Finance - $65,000 is budgeted in project 3270A. Will the remaining project funding of $33,935 be needed or can this be transferred back 


to the Fire Fund Balance? 


ConsentThursday, October 11, 2012











 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  September 26, 2012 
 
Subject: Bid #846 – Conex Box for Burn Building 
 
Fire Services has a concrete burn building located on Volunteer Way in Fayetteville.  It is used for 
training firefighters.  Because of its deteriorating condition, the Department has decided to 
procure a conex box, to be placed on a concrete pad, and placed adjacent to the burn building, to 
use as an auxiliary fire training structure.  It will be an 8’ by 40’ steel shipping container, modified 
with double doors at one end and a 36” full-height opening on the opposite end.  It will have a 
double-wall burn room with fire brick on the floor. 
 
The Purchasing Department issued Invitation to Bid #846 to procure the modified conex box.  
Invitations were direct-mailed to 12 vendors.  In addition, invitations were extended via the 
Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace 
(www.glga.org), and Channel 23.   
 
Only one vendor responded with a bid.  Investigation into the low response led to the 
understanding that this is a product with limited demand, and most vendors supply only un-
modified containers. 
 
The invitation to bid was sent out a second time.  This time 2 vendors responded to the invitation 
to bid (please see the attached spread sheet). 
 
The low bidder was $31,045 from Containers Unlimited, LLC.  Fire / EMS recommends award of 
the bid to that vendor.  I support their recommendation. 
 
Attachment 



http://www.glga.org/





COMPANY TOTAL BID PAYMENT TERMS OR EXCEPTIONS
1. CONTAINERS UNLIMITED LLC $31,045 0.5% TEN DAYS NET 30 DAYS


2. FIRE TRAINING STRUCTURES, LLC $32,950               
WITHOUT OPTIONS


OPTION 1: $1,850.00 - TWO ZONE ELCTRONIC TEMPERATURE 
MONITORING SYSTEM THAT WILL RELAY INTERIOR AMBIENT AIR 
TEMPERATURE TO AN EXTERIOR MOUNTED DATA LOSSER.                 
OPTION 2: $2,850.00 - ONE DAY TRAIN THE TRAINER COURSE FOR 
UP TO 12 PEOPLE, INCLUDING LIVE FIRE TRAINING WITH A 
CERTIFIED FIRE INSTRUCTOR.                                                                         


BID NUMBER: _____           #846                          


BID NAME:     FIRE & EMS CONEX BOX_





























		Fire and EMS- Conex Box Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- Conex Box Backup

		Fire and EMS- Conex Box Backup

		10_11_12   Fire & ES      Conex Box   Memo   Bid No. 846  Project No. 3270A

		Tag Grinding - Purchasing Backup 1

		Tag Grinding - Purchasing Backup 2

		Totals



		10_11_12   Fire & ES        Conex Box     Quote

		10_11_12   Fire & ES        Conex Box Project Sheet



		Conex Box - Purchasing Backup 1

		Conex Box - Purchasing Backup 2

		Sheet1














COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Fire and Emergency Services M. Allen McCullough


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Proposal #P838- Emergency Operations Center (EOC) Architectural Design to Wakefield 


Beasley & Associates, in the amount of $162,000.00, for architectural design and development of bid documents for the proposed EOC 


and Headquarters, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract and associated documents contingent on the Attorney's review.


On June 14, 2012, the Purchasing Department issued Request for Proposal #P838- Emergency Operation Center (EOC) Architectural 


Design.  The RFP requested engineering services for a new EOC, space for Public Safety Headquarters, and potentially a new fire 


station. The RFP asked responders to bid separate prices for the three components, so the decisions could be made based on prices 


proposed and resources available.  Invitations were direct-mailed to 30 vendors, and were further extended through the Fayette Daily 


News, the county's website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace, and Channel 23.  Thirteen vendors responded to the 


invitation to bid.  A pre-proposal meeting was held on June 28, 2012 to allow for questions and feedback on the project, and, after this 


meeting, the Purchasing Department made an addendum available to all respondents.  A committee was formed consisting of personnel 


from several County departments who reviewed and rated the RFPs utilizing specific guidelines. 


 


During the October 3rd Workshop Meeting, staff explained the evaluation process and how it decided on awarding Proposal #P838 to 


Wakefield Beasley & Associates.  The Board consented to place this request on the October 11th Agenda for formal consideration.


Approval of staff's recommendation to award Proposal #P838- Emergency Operations Center (EOC) Architectural Design to Wakefield 


Beasley & Associates, in the amount of $162,000.00, for architectural design and development of bid documents for the proposed EOC 


and Headquarters, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the contract and associated documents contingent on the Attorney's review.


The EOC-HQ project has funding of $1.3 M (from Fire Station #4).  $950,000 in grant funding and $325,000 for the grant match were 


included in the 2013 budget.  Current available funding totals $2.575M.  Additional funding has been slated for future years.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes


ConsentThursday, October 11, 2012











 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov


 
 
 
 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  September 20, 2012 
 
Subject: RFP 838 – Emergency Operation Center Architectural Design 
 
The Purchasing Department issued Request for Proposals (RFP) #838 for architectural and 
engineering services for a new Emergency Operation Center, space for Public Safety 
Headquarters, and potentially a new Fire Station.  The RFP asked responders to bid separate 
prices for the three components, so that decisions could be made based on prices proposed and 
resources available. 
 
Invitations were direct-mailed to 30 vendors.  In addition, invitations were extended via the 
Fayette News, the county website, Georgia Local Government Access Marketplace 
(www.glga.org), and Channel 23.  Thirteen vendors responded to the invitation to bid (please see 
the attached spread sheet). 
 
Based on responses received, it was decided to evaluate the proposals assuming construction of 
the Emergency Operation Center and the Headquarters, while allowing for future addition of a 
Fire Station. 
 
An Emergency Operation Center is a highly specialized structure, which requires more technical 
expertise to construct than the typical facility.  Wakefield Beasley & Associates demonstrated a 
high degree of knowledge and expertise in this area.  The evaluation committee recommended 
award of the contract to this firm, and I concur with the recommendation. 
 
Attachment 



http://www.glga.org/





PROPOSAL NUMBER: _______#P838________________________


Company


Emergency
Operation


Center


Public
Safety


Headquarters Sub-Total
Fire


Station
Total


Proposal


ROBERT NOBLE ARCHITECT $79,000 $60,000 $139,000 $48,000 $187,000


WILEY/WILSON 73,125 73,125 146,250 97,500 243,750


HUSSEY, GAY, BELL & DEYOUNG INTERNATIONAL, INC. 78,000 72,000 150,000 89,000 239,000


STUDIO ALA, LLC 75,817 75,818 151,635 66,105 217,740


WAKEFIELD BEASLEY & ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTS INC. 88,000 82,000 170,000 88,000 258,000


POPE/PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, INC. 98,700 78,900 177,600 70,250 247,850


PRECISION PLANNING, INC. 95,000 87,000 182,000 104,000 286,000


MALLETT CONSULTING, INC. / IPG INC. 110,000 78,000 188,000 110,000 298,000


K.A. OLDHAM DESIGN, INC. 124,391 96,266 220,657 138,766 359,423


CROFT & ASSOCIATES(A) 150,400 85,700 236,100 92,500 328,600


POND & COMPANY 132,390 114,248 246,638 110,830 357,468


ACREAGE TO EDEN, INC. 162,000 115,000 277,000 115,000 392,000


ARCHITECTS DESIGN GROUP 222,923 215,673 438,596 160,380 598,976


(A) Architectural services for campus planning were bid as a separate line-item, at $13,800.  This amount is included in the EOC bid shown above.


PROPOSAL NAMER: _EMERGENCY OPERATION CENTER ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN  







Fire / EMS / EMA







Emergency Operations Center 
(EOC)


� November 4, 2011


� Notification by Gov. Deal


� $950,000


� 75% Federal / 25% County Match







Five Primary Functions of the EOC


� Direction & Control


� Situation Assessment


� Coordination


� Priority Establishment


� Resource Management







Essential Functions of the EOC


� Direction


�During and Post Event


� Control


�Resources & Aid Requests


� Warning


�During the Event & After







EOC Definition


� The EOC is designed to be self-
contained facility, capable of 
remaining functional over what can 
be sustained periods of days, weeks 
or longer.


� Must provide a facility envelope that 
protects all aspects of critical 
function, and have survivability.







EOC – RFP Project Team


� Completed the review of the 13 respondent proposals 
and 5 interviews.


� Ted Burgess – Purchasing Director


� Greg Ownby – Director of Building Maintenance


� Joe Scarbrough – Director of Permits & Inspections


� Russell Price – Director of Information Systems & 
Technology


� Allen McCullough – Fire Chief/PS Director


� Pete Nelms – EMA Coordinator


� David Scarbrough – Fire Marshal


� Mike Pollard – Fire & EMS Logistics


� Tom Bartlett – Deputy Fire Chief







Request for Proposal (RFP)


� 13 Respondents


� 6 Evaluation Criteria
� Proposed Fee


� Experience in design of similar projects


� Evaluation of previous design work


� Professional experience of design staff


� Location of project team members/office


� Estimate of time for design and bid 
document







Request for Proposal (RFP)


� Five finalists interviews


� 5 Evaluation Criteria


� Total Fee


� Technical Expertise in EOC / Technology


� Experience specific in EOC projects


� Professionalism in presentation


� Guidance and project leadership







Fee Proposals


�Low Proposal $139,000


�High Proposal $438,596


�Average Proposal $207,775







Recommendation


� Wakefield Beasley & Associates l AECOM


� Mr. Doug Shaw AIA, Project Manager
� Mr. Steven Loomis, FAIA (AECOM)


� Located in Norcross


� Founded in 1980
� Master Planning


� Architecture


� Interior Design


� Program Management


� Construction Management







Wakefield Beasley & Associates l AECOM


� Previous Public Safety and EOC 
Project Experience
� Salt Lake City Public Safety Complex


� Pennsylvania State EOC


� Frederick County MD. Public Safety 
Center


� Oconee County S.C. Jail


� Forsyth Co. GA. Planning / Program 
Study for Courthouse/Jail







Wakefield Beasley & Associates l AECOM


� Previous Public Safety and EOC 
Project Experience
� Nassau Co. Fl. Sheriffs Administration & 


LE Facility


� Barrow Co. Ga. Courthouse & Jail


� Gwinnett Co. Police Training Facility


� Leon Co. Fl./Tallahassee Consolidated 
Public Safety Complex







Wakefield Beasley & Associates l AECOM


� Previous Public Safety and EOC 
Project Experience
� Commonwealth of Kentucky 


(Frankfort) EOC


� Moore Okla. Police HQ / Emergency 
Operations Ctr.


� West Valley City Utah – Valley 
Emergency Communications Ctr.


� Glynn Co. Ga. Public Safety Complex







Fee & Design Time


�Proposed Fee $170,000


�Negotiated Fee $ 162,000


�Design Timeframe: 120 Days







QUESTIONS?


Request this item be placed on the 
October 11, 2012 Agenda for 
Approval.





		Fire and EMS- EOC-HQ Architectural Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- EOC-HQ Architectural Backup-1

		Fire and EMS- EOC-HQ Architectural Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- EOC-HQ Architectural Backup

		10_03_12 Fire & ES    MEMO     EOC-HQ Architectural

		838 EOC-HQ Purchasing Backup 1

		838 EOC-HQ Purchasing Backup 2

		Sheet1







		Fire and EMS- EOC-HQ Architectural Backup-2










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Fire and Emergency Services M. Allen McCullough


Approval of staff's request to authorize a one-year contract extension with Tag Grinding Services for short term debris removal during 


times of extreme inclement weather or declared county disaster,with said extension to commence October 27, 2012, and authorization for 


the Chairman to sign the contract or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


On October 13, 2011, the Board of Commissioners approved Bid #790 for short term debris removal during times of extreme inclement 


weather or declared county disaster to low bidder, Tag Grinding Services.  Subsequently, a one-year contract was signed and has been 


in effect since October 27, 2011.    The contract is set to expire, and staff is requesting a one-year renewal of that contract.  Staff 


recommends renewing the contract for the following reasons:  1) it would take a tremendous amount of time for staff to review the RFP 


and any exceptions during a time when all effort is required to meet the demands of the Emergency Operations Center project, 2) Tag 


Grinding Services has been vetted and has a vast response network, 3) training with Tag Grinding has taken place and to repeat this 


training would require an additional time requirement from EMA staff; 4) the municipalities have accepted the same agreement and taken 


official action for their use.   


 


During the initial bid, Tag Grinding had the following advantages:  1)  references gave them excellent reports, 2) Tag Grinding and one 


other bidder committed to be on site within four hours of notification, 3) Tag Grinding has significant machinery located in Palmetto, 


Georgia; 4) Tag Grinding has extensive experience in this type of work and understand FEMA requirements that must be met in order to 


quality for any federal FEMA grant funds that might be available for a particular emergency, and 5) Tag Grinding has developed a 


network of subcontractors who they have trained and can call on a needed during an emergency.


Approval of staff's request to authorize a one-year contract extension with Tag Grinding Services for short term debris removal during 


times of extreme inclement weather or declared county disaster,with said extension to commence October 27, 2012, and authorization for 


the Chairman to sign the contract or related documents contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Funding is based on the nature and extend of the extreme inclement weather or declared county disaster.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


Finance - If emergency services are required, funding would be from fund balance. An emergency fund balance of $2M exists. 


ConsentThursday, October 11, 2012











 


Mailing Address:  140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone:  770-460-5730 Web Site:  www.fayettecountyga.gov 


 
To:  Jack Krakeel 
 
From:  Ted L. Burgess 
 
Date:  September 26, 2012 
 
Subject: Annual Contract for Emergency Debris Removal 
 
On October 27, 2011 the county executed a 12-month contract with Tag Grinding Services, Inc.  This 
contingency contract will provide short-term emergency debris clearing from public roadways after a 
weather-related or other incident.  There is no cost to the county unless and until a disaster occurs. 
 
Last fall, the Purchasing Department released Invitation to Bid #790 to secure the contract.  With 
invitations sent directly to 28 vendors, six of them responded.  Tag Grinding submitted the lowest bid 
(Attachment 1).  In addition to price, there were a number of reasons that they were a good choice: 


 References gave them excellent reports. 
 Tag Grinding and one other bidder committed to be on site within four hours of notification, 


while the rest committed to be on-site in six hours. 
 They have a significant amount of machinery located in Palmetto, Georgia. 
 They have extensive experience doing this type of work, and understand all FEMA 


requirements that must be met in order to qualify for any federal FEMA grant funds that might 
be available for a particular emergency. 


 They have developed a network of sub-contractors who they have trained, and can call on as 
needed to assist in meeting the requirements of an emergency. 


 
Experience has shown that effective debris-clearing involves much more than contracting with a 
company.  County, Fayetteville, Peachtree City, Tyrone, and Tag Grinding employees have worked 
together to coordinate, plan, and be prepared for an emergency when it strikes.  On March 15, Tag 
Grinding participated in a “tornado exercise,” in which emergency, law enforcement, public works, 
administration, and other officials from the various jurisdictions discussed and clarified their roles in 
responding to a disaster. 
 
The current contract will end on October 26.  A provision in the agreement would allow us to extend it 
for an additional year, and Tag Grinding is willing to do so.  There would be a number of advantages 
to doing this.  Staff from the county and municipalities have put time and effort into this initiative, and 
starting over would incur costs.  Time investments have been made in securing a good vendor, 
training and coordinating among the various organizations.  These facts make it worthwhile to 
consider extending the contract, rather than re-bidding it.  I support the contract extension. 
 
Attachment 







Attachment


EQUIPMENT
HOURLY 


RATE TOTAL
HOURLY 


RATE TOTAL
HOURLY 


RATE TOTAL HOURLY RATE
HOURLY 


RATE TOTAL
HOURLY 


RATE TOTAL
Excavator - small 3 $92.00 $276.00 $75.00 $225.00 $115.00 $345.00 $60.00 $180.00 $123.00 $369.00
Excavator - medium 6 $105.00 $630.00 $100.00 $600.00 $145.00 $870.00 $80.00 $480.00 $156.00 $936.00
Excavator - large 4 $125.00 $500.00 $140.00 $560.00 $175.00 $700.00 $115.00 $460.00 $195.00 $780.00
Rubber Track Dozer 5 $125.00 $625.00 $120.00 $600.00 $110.00 $550.00 NON-RESPONSIVE* $95.00 $475.00 $162.00 $810.00
Rubber Track Loader 3 $85.00 $255.00 $95.00 $285.00 $110.00 $330.00 $95.00 $285.00 $162.00 $486.00
Motor Grader/Motor Patrol 7 $120.00 $840.00 $125.00 $875.00 $90.00 $630.00 $100.00 $700.00 $162.00 $1,134.00
Skid Steer Loader 2 $85.00 $170.00 $55.00 $110.00 $70.00 $140.00 $50.00 $100.00 $110.00 $220.00
Trash Pump – 6” (for flood relief) 3 $119.08 $357.24 $25.00 $75.00 $45.00 $135.00 $30.00 $90.00 $39.00 $117.00
Trash Pump – 8” (for flood relief) 2 $147.26 $294.52 $30.00 $60.00 $65.00 $130.00 $50.00 $100.00 $65.00 $130.00
Trash Pump – 12” (for flood relief) 2 $222.80 $445.60 $60.00 $120.00 $85.00 $170.00 $75.00 $150.00 $110.00 $220.00
Tandem Axle Dump Truck 12 $78.00 $936.00 $72.00 $864.00 $75.00 $900.00 $55.00 $660.00 $110.00 $1,320.00
Single Axle Dump Truck 15 $74.00 $1,110.00 $48.00 $720.00 $65.00 $975.00 $35.00 $525.00 $97.00 $1,455.00
Lighting Unit 20 $18.00 $360.00 $20.00 $400.00 $25.00 $500.00 $25.00 $500.00 $39.00 $780.00


Individual laborers - (non equipment 
operators) 30 $32.00 $960.00 $46.00 $1,380.00 $40.00 $1,200.00 $30.00 $900.00 $37.00 $1,110.00
Debris Removal Truck - (truck with a 
hydraulic arc with a claw) 10 $165.00 $1,650.00 $105.00 $1,050.00 $95.00 $950.00 $125.00 $1,250.00 $162.00 $1,620.00
Street Sweeper 25 $95.00 $2,375.00 $40.00 $1,000.00 $50.00 $1,250.00 $50.00 $1,250.00 $100.00 $2,500.00
Chain Saw 50 $3.00 $150.00 $10.00 $500.00 $15.00 $750.00 $10.00 $500.00 $8.00 $400.00


Evaluation Overall Totals


EQUIPMENT


TONNAGE FOR 
EVALUATION 


PURPOSES 
ONLY


TONNAGE 
RATE TOTAL


TONNAGE 
RATE TOTAL


TONNAGE 
RATE TOTAL TONNAGE RATE


TONNAGE 
RATE TOTAL


TONNAGE 
RATE TOTAL


Roll Off Container 100 $52.00 $5,200.00 $25.00 $2,500.00 $29.00 $2,900.00 $15.00 $1,500.00 $52.00 $5,200.00


*White-Meadows was determined to be non-responsive.  While they submitted a bid, they bid prices on equipment that was not as specified in the Invitation to Bid.


$10,105.00 $19,587.00$11,924.00$17,134.36 $13,425.00


BID #790 SHORT TERM DEBRIS CLEARING


                            RESPONDENTS:
CERES 


ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES, INC.


(Sarasota, FL)


NORTH GEORGIA 
CONCRETE, INC.
(Fayetteville, GA)


RHINO SERVICES, 
LLC.


(Palmetto, GA)


TAG GRINDING 
SERVICES, INC.


(Daviston, AL)


YOUNG'S GENERAL 
CONTRACTING INC.


(Polar Bluff, MO)


WHITE-MEADOWS 
TREE SERVICE
(Sharpsburg, GA)


HOURS FOR 
EVALUATION 


PURPOSES 
ONLY


$14,387.00$11,934.36 $10,525.00 $8,605.00$9,424.00


P:\Ted B\Fire EMS\S-T Debris Renewal\Tally - 9-26-12 Copy.xls







Attachment


P:\Ted B\Fire EMS\S-T Debris Renewal\Tally - 9-26-12 Copy.xls





		Fire and EMS- Tag Grinding Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- Tag Grinding Backup

		10_11_12   Fire & ES        Tag Grinding-Memo

		Tag Grinding - Purchasing Backup 1

		Tag Grinding - Purchasing Backup 2

		Totals










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Legal Scott Bennett


Consideration of Resolution 2012-20 authorizing the acquisition of land and easements in Fayette County, Georgia, by negotiated 


contract or condemnation pursuant to provisions of O.C.G.A. Section 32-3-4 through Section 32-3-19, for parcels of certain real property 


identified on the right of way plans for the necessary re-alignment and bridge construction for Westbridge Road.


Westbridge Road and its bridge require alignment and construction, respectively. On March 25, 2010, the Board authorized Heath & 


Lineback to commence engineering and design work the needed improvements along Westbridge Road, and the contract for this work 


was authorized at the April 22, 2010 Board meeting.  On August 12, 2010, staff presented a concept design entitled "Alternative 3" to the 


Board describing a proposed alignment and bridge construction along Westbridge Road.  The Board consented to the proposals 


contained in Alternative 3. 


 


The circumstances for this work are such that it is necessary that the right of way, easements, and access rights, as described in 


Resolution 2012-20, can be acquired either by negotiation or condemnation. 


 


By adopting Resolution 2012-20, the Board would authorize the acquisition of all parcels of land and easements depicted on the right of 


Way Plans for Westbridge Road, through negotiation or the use of eminent domain procedures for the purpose of the realignment and 


bridge construction of Westbridge Road.  Moreover, by adopting Resolution 2012-20, the Board would authorize the County Attorney or 


his designee to undertake condemnation proceedings as may be necessary in accordance with the provisions of said Code by use of the 


Declaration of Taking procedure as set out therein.


Adoption of Resolution 2012-20 authorizing the acquisition of land and easements in Fayette County, Georgia, by negotiated contract or 


condemnation pursuant to provisions of O.C.G.A. Section 32-3-4 through Section 32-3-19, for parcels of certain real property identified on 


the right of way plans for the necessary re-alignment and bridge construction for Westbridge Road.


Funds for this request are negligible based on the results of negotiation process(es).


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Finance - Funding for this expense would fall under the 70% SPLOST fund. 


New BusinessThursday, October 11, 2012







Minutes
August 12, 2010
Page Number 6


E. Discussion of staff’s recommendation to approve the concept design for SPLOST Project No. B-2,
known as the Westbridge Road Horizontal Curve Improvement and Bridge Replacement Project over
Morning Creek.


Public Works Director Phil Mallon reminded the Board that on March 25 ,2010 he had come to the Board and
received authorization to start design work on three SPLOST projects.  He further reminded the Board that part
of his instruction was to prepare a concept report on each of the projects and to bring the report to the Board
before moving forward with a final design.  He informed the Board that this presentation was in regard to the
first of the three SPLOST projects; namely it was for improvements to a sharp curve and the bridge on
Westbridge Road.  Mr. Mallon explained that the County had retained Heath & Lineback Engineers,
Incorporated to create the concept report, and that the company had done “a fine job”.  He continued that after
the engineering firm had evaluated all practical  concerns such as traffic needs, environmental impacts, and
the bridge itself, the company developed seven different alternative designs.  He reported that of the seven
alternatives, Heath & Lineback recommended the third alternative, or Alternative 3.   He continued that County
staff has also reviewed the concept report and the seven alternatives, and they were also recommending
Alternative 3.  Mr. Mallon explained the reason Alternative 3 was being recommended was because, by
redesigning the sharp curve on Westbridge Road, the curve would be suitable for the current 45 miles-per-hour
speed limit, and the recommendation would replace the existing bridge with one that meets current load
standards.  He added that other advantages to Alternative 3 was that it meets existing and future traffic needs,
has minimal impacts to the State’s waters and wetlands, and satisfies the Federal Emergency 







Minutes
August 12, 2010
Page Number 7


Management Agency’s (FEMA’s) “No-Rise” requirement.  He concluded his presentation saying that a
preliminary cost estimate had also been prepared, and that the cost for the work would be approximately
$1,970,000.  Discussion followed. 


The Board’s consensus was to proceed with Alternative 3 as recommended by staff.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 26", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof. 





		Legal- Resolution 2012-20 Agenda Request File

		Legal- Resolution 2012-20 Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Public Safety Division Deputy Chief Tom Bartlett


Approval of staff's request to transfer $19,000.00 from three Computer Technology CIP accounts for the Fire, EMS, and Public Safety 
Departments into three 2013 Operations and Maintenance (O&M) budgets- Communication Services accounts, for the operation of 
Verizon Wireless devices supporting the mobile Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) program.


In FY2012, Public Safety was authorized to begin a CIP project for the field use of mobile Computer Aided Dispatch, or CAD.  As the 
program has progressed, hardware has been purchased and the program is beginning field testing with an anticipated implementation 
date in October.  In order to complete the last phase of the project, the transfer of funds to operate the wireless devices is required.   
 
The Public Safety Division is requesting the transfer of funds from the CIP project for Computer Technology in the Fire, EMS and Public 
Safety budgets into the Fire, EMS and Public Safety Operations and Maintenance (O&M) budgets--  Communications Services account 
to activate the required devices as requested below. 
 
Fire:  $12,000 from Fire Services CIP (37530550-523201 2270B) to Fire Services Communications Services (27030550-523201). 
 
EMS:  $5,000 from EMS Services CIP (37530600-523201 2272A) to EMS Services Communications Services (27230600-523201). 
 
Public Safety:  $2,000 from Public Safety CIP (37530930-523201 2930B) to Public Safety Communications Services (10030930-523201).


Approval of staff's request to transfer $19,000.00 from three Computer Technology CIP accounts for the Fire, EMS, and Public Safety 
Departments into three 2013 Operations and Maintenance (O&M) budgets- Communication Services accounts, for the operation of 
Verizon Wireless devices supporting the mobile Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) program.


Not Applicable.  This request is for the transfer of funds, not of any expenditures.


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Finance - Verizon Wireless bills for communication services on a monthly basis and is a maintenance and operations expense. Charges 
should not be paid from a CIP project thus reason for transfer request to the operating budget. 


ConsentThursday, October 11, 2012








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Solid Waste Vanessa Birrell


Approval of staff's request to submit a new Inert Landfill Permit-by-Rule application to the Georgia Environmental Division for the purpose 


of establishing a new inert landfill on county property.


Since 1990, Fayette County has operated a permitted inert landfill within the boundaries of the closed southside landfill for use by several 


county departments such as Public Works, Buildings and Grounds Maintenance, the Water System, and Stormwater Management.  The 


City of Fayetteville also uses this permitted inert landfill for its needs.  Commercial and demolition type waste that cannot be recycled are 


disposed in the inert area. 


 


This inert area has reached approximately 95% capacity and must be closed.  A new inert landfill can be located on county-owned land 


west of the closed southside landfill where Public Works currently sorts and stockpiled dirt.  The topography in the area of this new inert 


landfill is such that operations will not be highly visible from property owners in the Quail Hollow subdivision. 


 


The closest alternate disposal facilities are commercial C&D landfills located in Coweta and Spalding Counties, each approximately 30 


miles away, and tipping fees at these facilities are $30 / ton and $35 / ton respectively. 


 


During the October 3rd Workshop, staff reported to the Board about this request.  The Board consented to place this request on the 


October 11th Agenda for formal approval.


Approval of staff's request to submit a new Inert Landfill Permit-by-Rule application to the Georgia Environmental Division for the purpose 


of establishing a new inert landfill on county property.


There are not costs associated with permit submittal to EPD.  There will be costs associated with incremental clearing and surface 


preparation as waste disposal requirements dictate.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 11, 2012







CfC2
Cecil


HYDROLOGIC GROUP: B
sandy clay loam, 6 to 10 percent slopes, eroded


WH
Wehadkee


HYDROLOGIC GROUP: D
Wehadkee


CeB
Cecil


HYDROLOGIC GROUP: B
sandy loam, 2 to 6 percent slopes


PaE
Pacolet


HYDROLOGIC GROUP: B
sandy loam, 10 to 25 percent slopes


CfC2
Cecil


HYDROLOGIC GROUP: B
sandy clay loam, 6 to 10 percent slopes, eroded


CeC
Cecil


HYDROLOGIC GROUP: B
sandy loam, 6 to 10 percent slopes


CfC2
Cecil


HYDROLOGIC GROUP: B
sandy clay loam, 6 to 10 percent slopes, eroded


CeB
Cecil


HYDROLOGIC GROUP: B
sandy loam, 2 to 6 percent slopes


CfC2
Cecil


HYDROLOGIC GROUP: B
sandy clay loam, 6 to 10 percent slopes, eroded


PaE
Pacolet


HYDROLOGIC GROUP: B
sandy loam, 10 to 25 percent slopes


800


820


860


850


890


810


880


840 860


850


820


820


890


860


840


850


830


870


840


820


850


810


870


870


850


880


840


850


840


860


860


830


870


870


860


850


870


820


850


830


860


850


840


840


830


850


810


PIN
EV


AL
E C


T


SCENIC PASS


WOODCR
ES


T O
VE


RL
OO


K


HIGHVIEW TRCE


1S
T M


AN
AS


SA
S 


MI
LE


HUNTERS GLN


AMW 1


AMW 2


AMW 3


AMW 4


AMW 5
AMW 6


AMW 7 AMW 8


AMW 9


B-1


B-2


B-3 B-4


GWC 8D2
GWC 9D


TW1


GWC 10


BM 5


BM 2


GWC 8
GWC 8D


MM 8MM 9GWC 10
GWC 11 MM xGWC 12MM 10


MM 11


GWC 13
GWC 13D


GWC 11
GWC 11D


TW-2


TW-3


TW-4


MM-24


MM-23


FA
YE


TT
E 


CO
UN


TY
 LA


ND
FIL


L


100 0 100 200 30050


Feet


Legend
50' Watershed Buffer
75' Watershed Setback
100' Inert Landfill Buffer
Permit Boundrary
Gravity_System_Manholes
Streams
NWI Wetlands


REVISIONS
DATE DESCRIPTION


DRAWN BY:
BDK


REVIEWED BY:
VTB


ISSUE DATE: 5/2/20011





		Solid Waste- Inert Landfill Agenda Request File

		Solid Waste- Inert Landfill Backup

		Solid Waste- Inert Landfill Agenda Request File

		Solid Waste- Inert Landfill Backup












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Stormwater Management Vanessa Birrell


Consideration of staff's request to enter into Intergovernmental and Services Franchise Agreements with the Town of Woolsey that would 


allow Fayette County to provide stormwater management services to the Town of Woolsey and to bill residents of the Town of Woolsey 


for said services, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the agreements contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


On September 22, 2011, the Fayette County Board of Commissioners approved the establishment of a Stormwater Utility that became 


effective on January 1, 2012.  During the initial feasibility discussions, the Board expressed interest in exploring the possibility of a multi-


jurisdictional approach to stormwater management in order to achieve cost savings of stormwater management.  To this end, 


representatives from the Town of Tyrone, Town of Brooks, and Town of Woolsey were participants in the Stormwater Advisory 


Committee meetings held in early 2011.   


 


During these meeting, several approaches to achieve multi-jurisdictional "partnering" were discussed.  These approaches included 


establishing unique stormwater utility districts allowing each jurisdiction to establish their own user fee and intended services.  


Partnerships could range from the County's Stormwater Management Department either accepting full or partial responsibility for 


operation of each jurisdiction's stormwater management program to simply partnering together for specific contracted services such as 


future floodplain delineation or pipe video services. 


 


The Town of Woolsey is asking Fayette County to perform stormwater management services and to bill residents for services provided. 


Consideration of staff's request to enter into Intergovernmental and Services Franchise Agreements with the Town of Woolsey that would 


allow Fayette County to provide stormwater management services to the Town of Woolsey and to bill residents of the Town of Woolsey 


for said services, and authorization for the Chairman to sign the agreements contingent upon the County Attorney's review.


Stormwater Management User Fees, collected from Woolsey Town residents, will pay for the provided stormwater management services.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessThursday, October 11, 2012





































		Stormwater Management- Woosle...ments Agenda Request File

		Stormwater Management- Woolsey Agreements Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to place the Lake McIntosh monument at the end of the cul-de-sac overlooking the 


pump house and dam at Lake McIntosh.


The Lake McIntosh project has taken more than 30 years to complete, and, to date, the Water System has spend over $21,000,000.00 


on the project.  Over the course of the 30 years, numbers of commissioners have voted for different items and initiatives to keep the  


Lake McIntosh project moving forward.  All of those commissioners should be recognized for their efforts. 


 


The recommended Lake McIntosh monument denotes the names of the current Board of Commissioners, the County Administrator, the 


Water System's Director, the Engineer and the Contractor on the top of the monument.  On the bottom part of the monument, past 


commissioners who have been involved in the Lake McIntosh project and current and previous members of the Water Committee are 


denoted. 


 


There is a $5,000.00 allowance in the Lake McIntosh Project for this monument.  


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to place the Lake McIntosh monument at the end of the cul-de-sac overlooking the 


pump house and dam at Lake McIntosh.


There is a $5,000.00 allowance in the Lake McIntosh Project for this monument, and it is budgeted Lake McIntosh Project No. 


507-117604.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 11, 2012









		Water System- Monument Agenda Request File

		Water System- Monument Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to authorize Water System Director Tony Parrott to contact the Georgia Department 


of Natural Resources' Environmental Protection Division requesting a variance from State Outdoor Water Use Schedules to restrict 


outdoor watering for any purpose to an odd/even day schedule and with no outdoor watering permitted on Fridays. 


On June 2, 2012, the Georgia Water Stewardship Act became effective and it allowed daily outdoor watering for purposes of planting, 


growing, managing, or maintaining ground cover, trees, shrubs, or other plants only between the hours of 4 p.m. and 10 a.m. by anyone 


whose water is supplied by a water system permitted by the Environmental Protection Division (EPD).  Variances from State Outdoor 


Water Use Schedules may be applied for under Georgia Law (Section 12-5-7).  The law states that local governments may, upon 


application to an approval by the director of the Georgia EPD, impose more stringent restrictions on outdoor water use during periods of 


drought and periods of non-drought.  The local authority must be able to demonstrate "good cause' and must follow a process approved 


by the EPD to be considered for approval.  Currently, four municipalities and one authority have been allowed to issue this variance. 


 


In Fayette County, Lake Horton's water level was not at full at the beginning of spring and will likely not be at full next spring to drought 


conditions in the area.  Furthermore, the long range weather forecast is not predicting much rain in the next few months.  To preserve 


Fayette County's Water Resources, it is necessary to change the current water restrictions that are currently being followed under the 


Georgia Water Stewardship Act.  The Water Committee is recommending Mr. Parrott contact the EPD to obtain a variance that allows 


odd-numbered addresses to water on Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Sundays; even-numbers and unnumbered addresses be allowed to 


water on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Saturdays; and no water allowed at all on Fridays.


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation to authorize Water System Director Tony Parrott to contact the Georgia Department 


of Natural Resources' Environmental Protection Division requesting a variance from State Outdoor Water Use Schedules to restrict 


outdoor watering for any purpose to an odd/even day schedule and with no outdoor watering permitted on Fridays. 


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 11, 2012

















		Water System- Water Restrictions Agenda Request File

		Water System- Water Restrictions Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation that the Water System will no longer use the Willowbend Well in Peachtree City as a 


water source.


The Willowbend Well, which is the located in Peachtree City, is the oldest water source in the Fayette County Water System, and it was 


the original water source for Peachtree City. 


 


Annual water testing by the Drinking Water Program has revealed .53 parts per billion (ppb) of tetrachloroethylene.   According to the 


State of Georgia, the approved Maximum Contaminate Level (MCL) level for tetrachloroethylene is 5 ppb, meaning it meets state 


standards and is safe to drink.  The purpose for this request is based on a low production rate at 60,000 gallons per day. 


 


Simply stated, the Willowbend Well is not necessary as a water source. 


 


Approval of the Water Committee's recommendation that the Water System will no longer use the Willowbend Well in Peachtree City as a 


water source.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


ConsentThursday, October 11, 2012





